
SSCSD Board Agenda      Page 1  
 

NOTICE AND CALL OF A SPECIAL MEETING: 
San Simeon Community Services 

Board of Directors Special Meeting 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

I, Gwen Kellas, Chairperson of the San Simeon Community Services District Board of Directors, hereby 
call a Special Meeting of the Board of Directors, pursuant to California Government Code Section 
54956. The Special Meeting will be held Friday: June 4, 2021 at 4:00 pm.   
 

Internet Meeting Location 
 
Pursuant to Governor Gavin Newsom’s Executive Order N-29-20 dated March 17, 2020 and the 
San Luis Obispo County Local Emergency Order and Regulation regarding COVID-19 dated 
March 18, 2020, this meeting shall occur as a virtual teleconference using the Zoom app.  
 
Join Zoom Meeting 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/9270537206?pwd=RDNNcTErb2E1TmswRG51WGNEZVJLQT09 
 
Meeting ID: 927 053 7206 
Password: 114376 
 
One tap mobile 
+1 669 900 9128, 9270537206# US (San Jose) 
+1 346 248 7799, 9270537206# US (Houston) 
The following commands can be entered via DTMF tones using your phone's dial pad while in 
a Zoom meeting: *6 - Toggle mute/unmute. *9 - Raise hand. 
 
Time: June 4, 2021 4:00 PM Pacific Time  

NOTE:  On the day of the meeting, the virtual meeting room will be open beginning at 3:30 PM. If you 
are unable to access the virtual meeting please contact Cortney Murguia at (805) 927-4778 prior to 
the 4:00 PM meeting start time and staff can assist you in accessing the meeting. Should you have 
any questions related to the information on this agenda or if you wish to submit public comment in the 
written format you can email Cortney Murguia at admin@sansimeoncsd.org.  Members of the public 
can also contact the District office at (805) 927-4778 or (805) 400-7399 with any questions or 
concerns related to this agenda or accessing the meeting.   

The purpose of the Special Meeting is to discuss or transact the following business:  
 

1. OPEN SESSION: 4:00 PM  
A. Roll Call 

 
2. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

mailto:admin@sansimeoncsd.org


SSCSD Board Agenda      Page 2  
 

This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to address the 
Board on matters discussed during Agenda Item #3.  If a member of the public wishes to speak 
at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes. 
 

3. BUSINESS ACTION ITEM: 
A. Discussion regarding the District’s response to letter from San Luis Obispo County 

Public Works dated May 6, 2021 requesting additional information about District 
project that was funded by Proposition 84 and information about Proposition 1 grant 
award funding.  
  

4. ADJOURNMENT   
If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative formats to persons 
with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a request for a 
disability-related modification or accommodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-927-
4778. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



   SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT  
 

  BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT 

Item 3.A. Discussion regarding the District’s response to letter from 
San Luis Obispo County Public Works dated May 6, 2021 requesting 
additional information about District project that was funded by 
Proposition 84 and information about Proposition 1 grant award 
funding.  
 
SUMMARY: 
 
Attached to the staff report is the May 6, 2021 letter from John Diodati, Interim 
Director of Public Works for the County of San Luis Obispo. District Council has 
prepared a response letter on behalf of the District.  
 
Staff is suggesting that the Board may wish to authorize Chairperson Kellas to 
respond to the May 6, 2021 County Proposition 84 and Proposition 1 grant 
inquiry letter.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Enc:  May 6, 2021 letter from John Diodati 
 Draft version of the response letter prepared on behalf of Chairperson Kellas 
 Draft version of the response letter prepared by District Council 
 Support documentation exhibits 1 -6 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Letter dated May 6, 2021 Proposition 84 and Proposition 1 
Grant inquiry letter from John Diodati, Interim Director of 

Public Works for the County of San Luis Obispo 













 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Draft version of the response letter prepared on 

behalf of Chairperson Kellas 



 

1 

 

San Simeon Community Services District 

 
111 Pico Avenue, San Simeon, California 93452 

(805) 927-4778 Fax (805) 927-0399 

 
 Chairperson Kellas, Director de la Rosa,  

 Director Maurer, Director Carson, Director Giacoletti 

 
June 3, 2021  
 
Subject: Response to your information requests dated December 21, 2020, and 

May 6, 2021, regarding complaints on Grant Agreement No. 4600011487 
and Grant Agreement No. 4600012296 and project information relating to 
grant awarded under Proposition 1, Round 1 of the Integrated Regional 
Water Management Program. 

Mr. Diodati: 
 
This correspondence is in response to your requests for information dated 

December 21, 2020, and May 6, 2021, regarding the above-referenced items.  This 
response is also intended to address the November 4, 2020 notification that you 
received from the California Department of Water Resources (“DWR”) and the 
information request your department received from the Regional Water Management 
Foundation (“RWMF”) dated November 10, 2020. We have included a response from 
our District Legal Counsel which we anticipate will satisfy your requests. 

 
 

Sincerely, 

 
 
Gwen Kellas, Chairperson  
San Simeon Community Services District 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Draft version of the response letter prepared by 

District Council dated June 4, 2021 
 



ADAMSKI MOROSKI MADDEN 

C U M B E R L A N D  &  G R E E N  LLP 
ATTORNEYS AT LAW 

Post Office Box 3835  San Luis Obispo, California 93403-3835 

T  805-543-0990  F  805-543-0980   www.ammcglaw.com 

Paso Robles Office:  1948 Spring Street  Paso Robles, CA 93446-1620  T 805-238-2300  F 805-238-2322 

 

June 4, 2021 

Via Electronic Mail 

John Diodati, Interim Director, Department of Public Works 

County of San Luis Obispo 

San Luis Obispo County Government Center, Room 206 

San Luis Obispo, CA 93408 

Email: jdiodati@co.slo.ca.us  

 

Subject: Response to your information requests dated December 21, 2020, and May 6, 2021, 

regarding complaints on Grant Agreement No. 4600011487 and Grant Agreement No. 

4600012296 and project information relating to grant awarded under Proposition 1, 

Round 1 of the Integrated Regional Water Management Program. 

 

Dear Mr. Diodati: 

 

We represent the San Simeon Community Services District (“District”), and this correspondence 

is in response to your requests for information dated December 21, 2020, and May 6, 2021, regarding 

the above-referenced items.  This response is also intended to address the November 4, 2020 

notification that you received from the California Department of Water Resources (“DWR”) and the 

information request your department received from the Regional Water Management Foundation 

(“RWMF”) dated November 10, 2020.  We have organized this response in coordination with your May 

6, 2021, correspondence for easy reference to the documents and information requested.  

 

Proposition 84 IRWM Grant Program, Agreement No. 4600011487 

 

Original Request by Flood Control District 
(see letter dated 12/21/2020 for details) 

Response by SSCSD Flood Control District 
Comments on Response 

 
Request No. 1.   Written response to 
complaint with Legal Analysis of compliance 
with Standard Condition D.13 and applicable 
statutes 

 

 
See Narrative 

Response to Request 
No. 1 

 

 
Provide legal analysis, 
including, without limitation, 
analysis of Government Code 
Section 4529.12 

 
Request No. 2.   Documentation of process in 
selection of Phoenix Civil Engineering 

 
See Document 

Response to Request 
Nos. 2 and 3 

 
Provide documentation per 
SSCSD procurement policy, 
including, without limitation, 

DRAFT

mailto:jdiodati@co.slo.ca.us


John Diodati, Interim Director, Department of Public Works 

County of San Luis Obispo  

June 4, 2021 

Page 2 

 

Paso Robles Office:  1948 Spring Street  Paso Robles, CA 93446-1620  T 805-238-2300  F 805-238-2322 

 analysis of compliance with 
SSCSD Policy 4042.11 (if in 
effect at time) 

 
Request No. 3.   Documentation of approval 
of Phoenix Civil Engineering to perform work 
 

 
Provided 

 
n/a 

 
Request No. 4.   Copy of SSCSD current 
procurement policy and any additional 
policies 

 
See Document 

Response to Request 
No. 4 

 

 
Provide effective date(s) of 
policies provided by SSCSD 
and any additional 
responsive policy 

 
Request No. 5.   Copy of SSCSD procurement 
policy at the time of process and approval of 
Phoenix Civil Engineering and any additional 
policies 
 

 
See Document 

Response to Request 
No. 5 

 
Provide effective date(s) of 
policies provided by SSCSD 
and any additional 
responsive policy 

 
Request No. 6.   Survey showing the location 
of Project 

 
See Document 

Response to Request 
No. 6 

 
Did not show project area 

 
Request No. 7.   Easement or other legal 
instrument in effect at the time of 
construction of the project 
 

 
See Narrative and 

Document Response 
to Request Nos. 7 - 9 

 
Provide documents, narrative 
and/or legal analysis 
regarding the status of the 
project location and property 
ownership  

Request No. 8.   Easement or other legal 
instrument currently in effect for the project 

 
See Narrative and 

Document Response 
to Request Nos. 7 - 9 

 
Request No. 9.   Information regarding when 
any member of SSCSD Board or staff became 
aware of the possibility that the project may 
not be on SSCSD-owned land 
 

 
See Narrative and 

Document Response 
to Request Nos. 7 - 9 

 

 

Narrative Response to Request No. 1 

 

Government Code section 4529.12 was added to the government code through Proposition 35, 
“The Fair Competition and Taxpayer Savings Initiative,” which was approved by voters in 2000.  

DRAFT



John Diodati, Interim Director, Department of Public Works 

County of San Luis Obispo  

June 4, 2021 

Page 3 

 

Paso Robles Office:  1948 Spring Street  Paso Robles, CA 93446-1620  T 805-238-2300  F 805-238-2322 

California Government Code section 4529.12 requires “[a]ll architectural and engineering services [to 
be] procured pursuant to a fair, competitive selection process.” 
 
 Prior to Proposition 35, the selection of firms to perform architectural and engineering services 
was governed primarily by California Government Code section 4526 which states that “selection. . . 
shall be on the basis of demonstrated competence and on the professional qualification necessary for 
the satisfactory performance of the services required.”  The later provisions of this section of the 
Government Code (Gov. Code, §§ 4526.5-4529.5) go on to describe what is referred to as the 
Qualification Based Selection (“QBS”) process. 
 
 The QBS process requires discussions with no less than three firms regarding anticipated 
concepts and methods for proposed services.  See Gov. Code, § 4527(a).  It is only after the selection of a 
firm has been made, that prices can be discussed with the firms.  See Gov. Code, § 4528(a).  The QBS 
process is not a traditional competitive bidding process, but a means to use some “market forces” while 
still basing the decision on qualifications, not price.  Local agencies “may undertake [these] procedures.”  
Id. at 4527(b) and 4528(b).  The State and its agencies are required to follow that QBS procedure, but it 
is not mandatory for local agencies, such as the District.   
 
 In 2007, the California Supreme Court considered whether Proposition 35 (Gov. Code, § 
4526.12) repealed or superseded the QBS process. See Professional Engineers in California Government 
v. Kempton, et al. (2007) 40 Cal.4th 1016.  In Kempton, a group of engineers sued the State of California 
and argued that Government Code section 4529.12’s “fair, competitive selection process” language 
mandated competitive bidding of professional services and effectively repealed California’s pre-
Proposition 35 QBS process.  The California Supreme Court disagreed.  The Supreme Court explained 
that California’s QBS process “is a competitive process and ‘while cost may be a less salient 
consideration in the qualifications-based selection procedure than in a competitive bidding process, it is 
a consideration nevertheless.'”  Id. at 1049.   
 
 Following Kempton, holding that traditional competitive bidding is not mandatory, and the 
discretionary language in Government Code sections 4527 and 4528, local agencies are required (if they 
are not strictly following the QBS process) to develop their own procurement procedures.  The 
procedure should be a fair, competitive selection process, that prohibits conflicts of interest and other 
unlawful activity.    
 
 The District’s policy in effect at the time of selecting Phoenix Civil Engineering allowed the 
District to hire consultants, such as engineers, based on the consultant’s experience and qualifications. 
District Policy No. 4042.12 required consultants to provide cost estimates to be used in the selection 
process, but the District was not required to hire the “lowest bidder.”  This policy was followed in the 
procuring of Phoenix Civil Engineering for both the Wellhead Treatment Project and the Reservoir 
Expansion/ Water Plan Update.1  The District’s conflict of interest policy (District Policy No. 1020) also 

 
1 With regard to public construction projects, the District’s policy (District Policy No. 4042.11) is governed by the 
Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures which does require a formal bid procedure for projects 
valued at over $175,000.  Contracting for professional services, such as engineering services, falls outside of the 
UPCCAP. 

DRAFT



John Diodati, Interim Director, Department of Public Works 

County of San Luis Obispo  

June 4, 2021 

Page 4 

 

Paso Robles Office:  1948 Spring Street  Paso Robles, CA 93446-1620  T 805-238-2300  F 805-238-2322 

prohibits designated employees (i.e. the General Manager) from making, participating in making, or in 
any way attempting to use his/ her official position to influence, a government decision (i.e. awarding a 
services contract) when the decision would have a material financial effect on that employee’s real 
property, business interest, source of income, etc.  District Policy 5050.50 further requires Directors of 
the Board to “abstain from participating in consideration of any item involving a personal or financial 
conflict of interest.”  Regarding the procurement of Phoenix Engineering, the District, its staff, and Board 
members have always complied with this policy.  
 

Essentially, District Policy 4042 is divided into two sections: the first section (Policy No. 4042.11) 
is applicable to construction projects which is governed by the UPCCAP; and the second section (Policy 
No. 4042.12) is applicable to the hiring of consultants for professional services, such as engineering 
services.  The District did not follow the procedure described in District Policy No. 4042.11 because 
District Policy 4042.11 does not apply to the procurement of consulting contracts for engineering design 
services.2 

 
The District obtained a proposal for engineering services, for both the Wellhead Treatment 

Project and the Reservoir Expansion Project from a professional civil engineer with 20 years of 
experience.  Phoenix Civil Engineering’s proposals, presentations at the relevant Board meetings, and 
professional reputation demonstrated the company’s competence and qualifications for being able to 
provide the engineering services that the District needed for its water projects.  

 
The proposals included rate sheets and overall cost estimates for the services, which, based on 

District staff and Board members’ experience, demonstrated that the requested services were being 
procured at a competitive rate, but more importantly by a qualified and capable engineer.  In addition, 
as is the practice with many local agencies, in making its recommendation to the Board to contract with 
Phoenix Engineering, District staff referred to its file of rate sheets from various engineering companies.  
The rate sheets also demonstrated the competitiveness of the proposal from Phoenix Engineering and 
gave the District confidence it had negotiated a contract with a highly experienced engineer at very 
reasonable rates. 3  In compliance with its own conflict of interest policy (and Government Code § 
4529.12), no Board members or District staff had a financial or business relationship with Phoenix Civil 
Engineering at the time of contracting for these services, or at any time.  Accordingly, the District 

 
2 Admittedly, the language of Policy No. 4042.11 is somewhat ambiguous because it uses the word “engineering,” 
however, Policy No. 4042.11 applies only to “public projects” as defined by Public Contract Code section 22002(c) 
and not to the procurement of professional consultants, like engineers.  Policy No. 4042.11 further requires 
contractors to submit “bids” and are to be selected based on the lowest qualified bid.  Yet, to require engineering 
services to be selected based on the lowest bid is in contravention to the general principle that professionals need 
to be selected based on their qualifications and experience, not on cost.  Therefore, to interpret SSCSD Policy No. 
4042.11 to apply to the procurement of professional services would lead to the illogical requirement of requiring 
engineering services to be selected based on the lowest bidder. 
 
3 The DWR Proposition 1 Round 1 Grant Template in Standard Condition D.11 (Competitive Bidding And 
Procurements) recognizes that an agency may follow its own written policy in awarding contracts.  Should the 
agency not have a written policy, the Grant Template refers the applicant to follow the General Services’ State 
Contracting Manual, which cites to Government Code section 4526, permitting the selection of professional 
services based upon “demonstrated competence and on the professional qualifications” of the company.  

DRAFT



John Diodati, Interim Director, Department of Public Works 

County of San Luis Obispo  

June 4, 2021 

Page 5 

 

Paso Robles Office:  1948 Spring Street  Paso Robles, CA 93446-1620  T 805-238-2300  F 805-238-2322 

procurement process in hiring Phoenix Engineering complied with “all applicable laws and regulations 
regarding securing competitive bids” as was required by Standard Condition D.13. 

 
Some historical context is particularly important regarding the award to Phoenix Civil 

Engineering for the Wellhead Treatment Project.  Although the grant agreement with the County was 
not effectuated until 2016, the contract with Phoenix Civil Engineering had been procured in 2014.  In 
January of 2014, the Governor declared a state of emergency due to record dry conditions.  In or around 
May of 2014, all of California, including San Simeon, was under “severe drought” or a higher level.  In 
response to that state of emergency, the District implemented a Stage 3 water shortage pursuant to its 
Water Conservation Plan.  See District Resolution No. 13-362, adopted April 9, 2014.  (The District went 
immediately to a Stage 3 water shortage, where normally a local agency would go to Stage 1 and then 
Stage 2.  This demonstrates the sudden and unexpected nature of the water shortage and the imminent 
danger it posed to the District’s drinking water.)  California’s drought was having a particularly negative 
impact on the District’s drinking water system in that it experienced high levels of Chloride, which 
exceeded California’s mandated secondary drinking water standards.  See California Code of 
Regulations, Title 22 Secondary Drinking Water Standards and SLO County Response Materials for 2015 
– 2017 regarding Chloride monitoring levels.  

 
District staff researched whether trucking in water was feasible.  It was not.  District staff looked 

at trailer-mounted, rented water treatment units; however, the cost of renting would have exceeded or 
come close to the cost of purchase.  Given a lack of other feasible alternatives, an immediate water 
treatment unit was needed to ensure safe drinking water for the community of San Simeon.  The County 
was aware of the District’s drinking water challenges and worked together with District staff through the 
development, permitting, construction, and grant application process.  Despite the emergency water 
shortage and immediate need to reduce the chloride levels in the drinking water, the District sought a 
proposal from a reputable civil engineering firm, evaluated its proposal at a public meeting, and ensured 
its rates were competitive with other firms.  In non-emergency situations, a more protracted evaluation 
and selection procedure may have been appropriate.   

 
Particularly for the Reservoir Expansion Project, it was important to the District that it had 

worked with Phoenix Civil Engineering in the past, and therefore, knew it was contracting with an 
engineer that understood its unique needs as a disadvantaged community and knew the company was 
familiar with its complex water engineering challenges.  The District also believed it would be most cost 
effective for the District to work with an engineer that already understood its water system.  The District 
received an updated rate sheet from Phoenix at the time of the Reservoir Expansion Project and saw 
that its rates had only increased slightly over the years.  In 2019, the District implemented a more formal 
procurement procedure for professional services.  Nonetheless, the District’s process for selecting 
Phoenix Civil Engineering was always in compliance with the law, Standard Condition D.13, and District 
policies.    

 
Document Response to Request Nos. 2 and 3 

 
Attachment one (1) includes responsive documents regarding the process of selecting Phoenix 

Civil Engineering. 

DRAFT



John Diodati, Interim Director, Department of Public Works 

County of San Luis Obispo  

June 4, 2021 

Page 6 

 

Paso Robles Office:  1948 Spring Street  Paso Robles, CA 93446-1620  T 805-238-2300  F 805-238-2322 

 
1. Effective April 9, 2014; Resolution 13-362 implementing Stage Three Water Shortage. 
2. September 23, 2014 Phoenix Civil Engineering Potable Water Treatment Design Proposal. 
3. October 8, 2014 District Agenda (Item 6.C.) Consideration of Phoenix Design Proposal. 
4. October 8, 2014 District Board Meeting Minutes/Approval of Phoenix Wellhead Treatment 

Design Proposal (Item 6.C.) and Board motion to authorize purchase of Wellhead Treatment 
Unit (Item E). 

5. District engineering company rate sheets. 
6. April 8, 2015 District Board Meeting Agenda adopting Resolution 15-371 Water Shortage 

Emergency (Item 6.C.). 
7. April 8, 2015 District Resolution 15-371 implementing Stage-Three Water Shortage. 
8. California Code of Regulations, Title 22 Secondary Drinking Water Standards. 
9. SLO County Response Materials for 2015 – 2017 regarding San Simeon CSD Chloride 

monitoring levels. 
 

Document Response to Request No. 4 

 
Attachment two (2) includes responsive documents regarding the District’s current procurement 

policies. 
 

1. Effective April 11, 2012; District Resolution 12-348 election to subject District to the Uniform 
Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures. 

2. Effective April 11, 2012; Ordinance No. 111 providing informal bidding procedures under the 
Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act. 

3. Effective June 11, 2014; District Resolution 14-363 election to subject District to the Uniform 
Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures (“UPCCAP”). 

4. Effective May 13, 2019; District Current District Procurement Policy 19.00. 
 

Document Response to Request No. 5 

 
Attachment three (3) includes responsive documents regarding the District’s current 

procurement policies. 
 
1. Effective 2004; District Policy 4042 “Employment of Outside Contractors and Consultants”. 
2. Effective April 11, 2012; District Resolution 12-348 election to subject District to the Uniform 

Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures. 
3. Effective April 11, 2012; Ordinance No. 111 providing informal bidding procedures under the 

Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act. 
4. Effective June 11, 2014; District Resolution 14-363 election to subject District to the Uniform 

Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures. 
 

Document Response to Request No. 6 

Attachment four (4) includes responsive documents regarding surveys and information related 
to the location of the Potable Water Wellhead Treatment Project.  

DRAFT



John Diodati, Interim Director, Department of Public Works 

County of San Luis Obispo  

June 4, 2021 

Page 7 

 

Paso Robles Office:  1948 Spring Street  Paso Robles, CA 93446-1620  T 805-238-2300  F 805-238-2322 

 
1. July 29, 2016 Record Drawing of Potable Water Wellhead Treatment Project. 
2. 2007 Twin Cities Surveying, Inc. Sewer and Easement Survey. 
3. August 18, 2020 Wallace Group Summary of Location of the District Facilities. 

 
 

Narrative Response to Request Nos. 7 – 9 

 

 Prior to the design and construction of the Potable Water Wellhead Treatment Project, there 

was no indication that the project was not entirely within District property.  The District relied, in part, 

on the existing fence line, which was installed by the adjacent property owner, Hearst Holdings Inc.  

(“Hearst”), many years prior.  Since the time of the fence installation, the District had and has 

maintained the property on its side of the fence and the project was constructed at least ten (10) feet 

from the fence line.  The fence appears to be located within an abandoned county road that divides the 

District property from its adjacent neighbor.  On May 7, 2015, the District received an email from the 

County of San Luis Obispo acknowledging a completed Land Use Permit Application and fee waiver.  See 

May 7, 2015 email to Charles Grace.  The County’s emails states, “construction can begin.”  Prior to 

construction, however, the District reviewed and relied upon an Opinion of Legal Counsel relative to the 

right-of-way, wherein counsel determined that the District has “the necessary rights-of-way for the 

construction, operation, and maintenance of its facilities in their present or proposed location.”  See 

August 19, 2015 USDA Opinion of Counsel. 

 
In or about December 2018, the District Chairperson received an email from a citizen 

challenging the District’s location of the facility.  See December 12, 2018 email to then District 
Chairperson McGuire.  This was the first time the District’s rightful use of the property was questioned.  
In July 2020, Hearst concluded that the District’s Wellhead Project encroached on its property based 
upon a survey report by the Wallace Group.  See August 18, 2020 Wallace Group Survey Report.  As an 
immediate measure to address the issue, the District and Hearst entered into an Encroachment License 
Agreement in October 2020 to ensure no disruption to the facility operation.  The encroachment 
agreement remains in effect today. 

 
 Since October 2020, the District has continued to examine additional information regarding the 
alleged encroachment of its facility.  On February 25, 2021, the District reviewed correspondence from 
the law firm of Ogden & Fricks LLP related to the alleged encroachment.  The attorney correspondence 
and subject analysis contend that the County’s abandonment of the county road left the two adjacent 
property owners (Hearst and the District) with fee title interest in one half each of the abandoned right-
of-way.  See February 25, 2021 Ogden & Fricks LLP letter.  Based on continued questions as to property 
rights related to the abandoned road, the District has approached Hearst with a permanent license 
agreement that would extinguish, if and when, the District establishes that it holds fee title interest in 
the subject property.  The District continues to work with Hearst on this issues and District efforts in this 
regard remain ongoing.   
 
 

DRAFT



John Diodati, Interim Director, Department of Public Works 

County of San Luis Obispo  

June 4, 2021 

Page 8 

 

Paso Robles Office:  1948 Spring Street  Paso Robles, CA 93446-1620  T 805-238-2300  F 805-238-2322 

 

Document Response to Request Nos. 7 – 9 

 
Attachment five (5) includes responsive documents regarding the easements and other legal 

instruments in effect at the time of construction of the project and currently, in addition to an email 
notifying the District Chairperson of potential encroachment on Hearst property.   

 
1. August 19, 2015 Opinion of Counsel Relative To Right-of-Way. 
2. May 15, 1933 Abandonment of County Road Right-of-Way (Road V-SLO-56-B). 
3. February 28, 1958 Grant Deed from Southall to Rancho San Simeon Acres. 
4. June 9, 1972 Easement Agreement and Deed from Hearst to San Simeon Acres CSD for 

construction, replacement, and removal or water reservoir and water pipeline (Section 4). 
5. May 7, 2015 email from the County of San Luis Obispo acknowledging a completed Land Use 

Permit Application and Fee Waiver.    
6. October 26, 2020 Encroachment License Agreement between Hearst and District. 
7. Recent photos of fence line on or about abandoned county road between Hearst and 

District properties. 
8. December 18, 2018 email notifying District Chairperson of potential encroachment. 
9. February 25, 2021 letter from Ogden & Fricks LLP regarding encroachment allegation. 

 
 

Proposition 1 IRWM Disadvantaged Community Involvement Grant Program,  

Agreement No. 4600012296 

 

Original Request by Flood Control District 
(see letter dated 12/21/2020 for details) 

Response by SSCSD Flood Control District 
Comments on Response 

 
Request No. 10.   Written response to 
complaint with Legal Analysis of compliance 
with Standard Condition D.13 and applicable 
statutes 
 

 
See Narrative 

Response to Request 
No. 1 

 
Provide legal analysis, 
including, without limitation, 
analysis of Government Code 
Section 4529.12 

 
Request No. 11.   Documentation of process 
in selection of Phoenix Civil Engineering 

 
See Document 

Response to Request 
No. 11 

 

 
Provide documentation per 
SSCSD procurement policy, 
including, without limitation, 
analysis of compliance with 
SSCSD Policy 4042.11 (if in 
effect at time) 
 

 
Request No. 12.   Documentation of approval 
of Phoenix Civil Engineering to perform work 
 

 
Provided 

 
n/a 

DRAFT



John Diodati, Interim Director, Department of Public Works 

County of San Luis Obispo  

June 4, 2021 

Page 9 

 

Paso Robles Office:  1948 Spring Street  Paso Robles, CA 93446-1620  T 805-238-2300  F 805-238-2322 

 
Request No. 13.   Copy of SSCSD current 
procurement policy 

 
See Document 

Response to Request 
No. 4 

 

 
Provide effective date(s) of 
policies provided by SSCSD 
and any additional 
responsive policy 

 
Request No. 14.   Copy of SSCSD 
procurement policy at the time of process 
and approval of Phoenix Civil Engineering 

 
See Document 

Response to Request 
No. 14 

 
Provide effective date(s) of 
policies provided by SSCSD 
and any additional 
responsive policy 

 

Document Response to Request No. 11 

 
Attachment six (6) includes responsive documents regarding the process in selecting Phoenix 

Civil Engineering. 
 
1. June 7, 2018 Potable Water Reservoir Design Proposal from Phoenix Engineering. 
2. June 13, 2018 District Agenda (Item 6.E.) Consideration of Potable Water Reservoir 

Engineering Design from Phoenix Engineering. 
3. June 13, 2018 Meeting Minutes (Item 6.E.) Board approval of agreement regarding Potable 

Water Reservoir Engineering Design. 
 

Document Response to Request No. 14 

 
Attachment seven (7) includes responsive documents regarding the process in selecting Phoenix 

Civil Engineering. 
 

1. Effective 2004; District Policy 4042 “Employment of Outside Contractors and Consultants”. 
2. Effective April 11, 2012; District Resolution 12-348 election to subject District to the Uniform 

Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures. 
3. Effective April 11, 2012; Ordinance No. 111 providing informal bidding procedures under the 

Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act. 
4. Effective June 11, 2014; District Resolution 14-363 election to subject District to the Uniform 

Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures. 
5. June 13, 2018 District Agenda (Item 6.E.) Consideration of Potable Water Reservoir 

Engineering Design from Phoenix Engineering. 
6. June 13, 2018 Meeting Minutes (Item 6.E.) Board approval of agreement regarding Potable 

Water Reservoir Engineering Design. 
 

 

 

 

 

 

DRAFT



John Diodati, Interim Director, Department of Public Works 

County of San Luis Obispo  

June 4, 2021 

Page 10 

 

Paso Robles Office:  1948 Spring Street  Paso Robles, CA 93446-1620  T 805-238-2300  F 805-238-2322 

Proposition 1, Round 1 IRWM Grant Program 

 

Original Request by Flood Control District 
(see letter dated 12/21/2020 for details) 

Response by SSCSD Flood Control District 
Comments on Response 

 
Request No. 15.   2019 IRWM Plan proof of 
adoption 
 

 
Previously provided 

 

 
Request No. 16.   Certified environmental 
documents with state clearinghouse ID 
 

 

 
Request No. 17.   No Legal challenges letter 

 
See Narrative and 

Document Response 
to Request Nos. 17 - 

24 

 
Provide status, schedule and 
steps to complete 
incomplete grant-required 
documentation. 

 
Request No. 18.   Land Use Permit from 
County 
 

 
Not provided 

 
Request No. 19.   Grading Permit from 
County 
 

 
Not provided 

 
Request No. 20.   Any other applicable 
permit(s) for project 
 

 
Not provided 

 
Request No. 21.   Proof of right to construct 
and operate project (i.e. easement) 
 

 
Not provided 

 
Request No. 22.   Project Monitoring Plan 
 

 
Not provided 

 
Request No. 23.   Other funding secured 
 

 
Not provided 

 
Request No. 24.   Explanation of status, 
schedule and steps to complete incomplete 
documents 
 

 
Not provided 

DRAFT



John Diodati, Interim Director, Department of Public Works 

County of San Luis Obispo  

June 4, 2021 

Page 11 

 

Paso Robles Office:  1948 Spring Street  Paso Robles, CA 93446-1620  T 805-238-2300  F 805-238-2322 

 

 

Narrative Response to Request No. 17 – 24 

 

 The proposed Proposition 1, Round 1 IWRM Grant (“Water Tank Grant”) is intended to assist the 

District in financing an infrastructure improvement project including the installation of two new water 

storage tanks at 400,000 gallons each (“Community Water Tank Project”).  The proposed new water 

tanks would provide increased water storage capacity which is intended to help increase water stored 

for firefighting and help satisfy fire flow concerns discussed in the 2018 District Water System Master 

Plan (“Master Plan”).  As identified in the Master Plan, the existing potable water storage volume is far 

below what is required for fire suppression needs.  The purpose of the proposed project is to help bring 

the community water storage capacity up to meet fire suppression requirements.  

 

 In or about August 2019, the District completed an Initial Study and Mitigated Negative 

Declaration (“Study and Declaration”) for the Community Water Tank Project.  On October 9, 2019, the 

District Board of Directors reviewed, analyzed, and considered the Study and Declaration and adopted 

Resolution No. 19-414 determining that “there is no substantial evidence supporting a fair argument 

that the Project will have a significant effect on the environment.”  There have been no legal challenges 

to the Study and Declaration or any other aspect of the proposed project.   

 

The State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water (“DDW”) will be the 

permitting authority for the proposed project.  At this time, no permits of any kind have been obtained 

because the project is not ready for construction as funding has not been secured.  Other than the 

Water Tank Grant, no other funding source is available or secured at this time.  A Mitigation Monitoring 

and Reporting Program is provided in Section 7 (p. 56) of the Study and Declaration.   

 

The status, schedule, and steps to complete requested but incomplete documents are unknown 

pending a funding agreement for the Community Water Project. 

 
Document Response to Request No. 17 – 24 

 

Attachment eight (8) includes responsive documents regarding the process in selecting Phoenix 
Civil Engineering.   

 
1. Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration Section 7 (Mitigation Monitoring and 

Reporting Program). 
2. October 9, 2019 Resolution No. 19-414 adopting Initial Study and Mitigated Negative 

Declaration. 
3. No Legal Challenges Letter. 
 
With this correspondence, it is the District’s intent to provide a complete response to (1) the 

County’s requests for information dated December 21, 2020, and May 6, 2021; (2) the issues raised in 

DRAFT



John Diodati, Interim Director, Department of Public Works 

County of San Luis Obispo  

June 4, 2021 

Page 12 

 

Paso Robles Office:  1948 Spring Street  Paso Robles, CA 93446-1620  T 805-238-2300  F 805-238-2322 

the November 4, 2020, notification that you received from the California Department of Water 

Resources (“DWR”); and (3) the information request your department received from the Regional Water 

Management Foundation (“RWMF”) dated November 10, 2020.    Please contact us with any further 

inquiries regarding the information provided.   The IRWM and other water resource grants are 

absolutely crucial to the District’s ability to provide safe and reliable water to its community.    

 
Very truly yours, 

ADAMSKI MOROSKI MADDEN 

CUMBERLAND & GREEN LLP 

 

 

JEFFREY A. MINNERY 

 

Enclosures 

Cc:  Brendan Clark, SLO County, Supervising Water Resources Engineer, BClark@co.slo.ca.us 

Charles Grace, General Manager (Grace Environmental Services), San Simeon CSD, 

cgrace@graceenviro.com  

 Gwen Kellas, Chairperson, San Simeon CSD, gkellas@sansimeoncsd.org 

  

 

DRAFT

mailto:BClark@co.slo.ca.us
mailto:cgrace@graceenviro.com
mailto:gkellas@sansimeoncsd.org


 

ATTACHMENT 1 
 

DRAFT



ATTACHMENT 1

Proposition 84 IRWM Grant Program. Agreement No. 4600011487

Request No. 2 Documentation of
process in
selection of
Phoenix Civil
Engineering

Not Provided Provide documentation
per SSCSD
procurement policy,
including, without
limitation, analysis of
compliance with
SSCSD Policy 4042.11
(if in effect at time)

Request No. 3 Documentation of
Approval of
Phoenix Civil
Engineering to
Perform work

1. Effective April 9, 2014 Resolution 13-362 implementing Stage Three Water Shortage.

2. September 23, 2014 Phoenix Civil Engineering Potable Water Treatment Design Proposal.

3. October 8, 2014 District Agenda (Item 6.C.) Consideration of Phoenix Design Proposal.

4. October 8, 2014 District Board Meeting Minutes/Approval of Phoenix Wellhead Treatment
Design Proposal (Item 6.C.) and Board motion to authorize purchase of Wellhead Treatment
Unit (Item E).

5. District engineering company rate sheets.

6. April 8, 2015 District Board Meeting Agenda adopting Resolution 15-371 Water Shortage
Emergency (Item 6.C.).

7. April 8, 2015 District Resolution 15-371 implementing Stage-Three Water Shortage.

8. California Code of Regulations, Title 22 Secondary Drinking Water Standards.

9. SLO County Response Materials for 2015 – 2017 regarding San Simeon CSD Chloride
monitoring levels.



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



Secondary Drinking Water Standards
California Code of Regulations, Title 22 
Division 4. Environmental Health
Chapter 15. Domestic Water Quality and Monitoring Regulations 
Article 16. Secondary Drinking Water Standards

Constituents Maximum Contaminant Levels
Consumer Acceptance Contaminant 

Levels
Aluminum 0.2 mg/L

Color 15 
Units

Copper 1.0 mg/L

Foaming Agents [MBAS] 0.5 mg/L

Iron 0.3 mg/L

Manganese 0.05 mg/L

Methyl-tert-butyl ether 
[MTBE]

0.005 mg/L

Odor---Threshold 3 Units

Silver 0.1 mg/L

Thiobencarb 0.001 mg/L

Turbidity 5 Units

Zinc 5.0 mg/L

Maximum Contaminant Levels
Consumer Acceptance Contaminant Levels Ranges

Constituents Recommended Upper Short 
Term

Total Dissolved Solids 
[TDS]

500 mg/L 1,000 mg/L 1,500 mg/L

Specific Conductance 900 µS/cm 1,600 
µS/cm

2,200 
µS/cm

Chloride 250 mg/L 500 mg/L 600 mg/L

Sulfate 250 mg/L 500 mg/L 600 mg/L

Note: There are no public health goals (PHGs) or maximum contaminant level goals 
(MCLGs) for these constituents because secondary standards are set on the basis of 
aesthetic concerns. 
Revised October 1, 2018



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK 



 

ATTACHMENT 2 
 

DRAFT



ATTACHMENT 2

Proposition 84 IRWM Grant Program. Agreement No. 4600011487

Request No. 4 Copy of SSCSD
current
procurement
policy

Incomplete Provide effective
date(s) of policies
provided by SSCSD
and any additional
policy

1. Effective April 11, 2012; District Resolution 12-348 election to subject District to the
Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures.

2. Effective April 11, 2012; Ordinance No. 111 providing informal bidding procedures under
the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act.

3. Effective June 11, 2014; District Resolution 14-363 election to subject District to the
Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures (“UPCCAP”).

4. Effective May 13, 2019; District Current District Procurement Policy 19.00.



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



 

ATTACHMENT 3 
 

DRAFT



ATTACHMENT 3

Proposition 84 IRWM Grant Program. Agreement No. 4600011487

Request No. 5 Copy of SSCSD
current procurement
policy at the time of
process and approval
of Phoenix Civil
Engineering

Incomplete Provide effective
date(s) of policies
provided by SSCSD
and any additional
responsive policy

1. Effective 2004; District Policy 4042 “Employment of Outside Contractors and Consultants”.

2. Effective April 11, 2012; District Resolution 12-348 election to subject District to the
Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures.

3. Effective April 11, 2012; Ordinance No. 111 providing informal bidding procedures under
the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act.

4. Effective June 11, 2014; District Resolution 14-363 election to subject District to the
Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures.



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



 

ATTACHMENT 4 
 

DRAFT



ATTACHMENT 4

Proposition 84 IRWM Grant Program. Agreement No. 4600011487

Request No. 6 Survey showing the
location of project

Incomplete Did not show project
area

1. July 29, 2016 Record Drawing of Potable Water Wellhead Treatment Project.

2. 2007 Twin Cities Surveying, Inc. Sewer and Easement Survey.

3. August 18, 2020 Wallace Group Summary of Location of the District Facilities.



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



 

August 18, 2020 
 
Kerry O’Toole  
Hearst Corporation  
5 3rd Street, The Hearst Building, Suite 200 
San Francisco, California 94103 
 
Subject: Surveyor’s Summary of the Location of San Simeon Community 
Services District Facilities in Relation to Hearst Holding, Inc. Property 
 
Dear Ms. O’toole, 
 
The information below summarizes Wallace Group’s findings as related to  the 
boundary lines of APNs 013-041-014 and 013-011-024 [Hearst Holdings Inc. 
(Hearst)] and 013-041-005 [San Simeon Acres Community Services District (CSD)] 
with respect to physical above ground and visible improvements near these property 
boundary lines, including those improvements being a part of the CSD Potable Water 
Well Head Treatment Project (PW Project). 
 
Our findings are based on the below research, including available County of San Luis 
Obispo survey map records, the CSD record drawings for the PW Project, County of 
San Luis Obispo record official documents and Wallace Group performed field 
measurements to establish the position of the boundary lines and improvements in 
question.  Below is a summary of the record documents reviewed as part of this 
effort.  Note: Numbers within parenthesis and italicized represent the circa date of the 
record document (shown as (07/30/1954) for example): 
 

1. Record of Survey, Book 6, Page 49 (05/22/1952) 
2. Record of Survey, Book 7, Page 35 (07/30/1954) 
3. Record of Survey, Book 7, Page 58 (01/04/1955) 
4. Grant Deed, Official Records, Volume 930, page 32 (03/04/1958) 
5. Certificate of Compliance, Official Records, Document #2002-028663 

(04/05/2002) 
6. Certificate of Compliance, Official Records, Document #2002-055088 

(07/08/2002) 
7. Record of Survey, Book 91, Page 96 (06/03/2005)  
8. Accessor’s Parcel Map 013-01 (06/12/2006) 
9. Accessor’s Parcel Map 013-04 (03/20/2006) 
10. San Simeon Community Services District, San Simeon, California, Potable 

Water Well Head Treatment Project Record Drawing (07/29/2016) 
 
The research for this effort did not include chain of title type research and is therefore 
dependent and limited to those items listed above.  The review of these documents 
indicates harmony and agreement in the line common between Hearst and the CSD 
and is also consistent that a portion of County Road #3 is now together and a part of 
Hearst APN 013-011-024 fee title property. 
 
Based on our research the boundary line between CSD APN 013-041-005 and 
Hearst APN 013-041-014 was first surveyed and shown on the map filed for record in 
Book 7, at page 35 of Record of Surveys and the location as shown on this map is 
consistent with the location described in the CSD’s vesting deed, Book 930, page 32 

DRAFT

Charlie
Text Box
APN 013-041-006 not included

Charlie
Line

Charlie
Text Box
Chain of Title (ownership) not included

Charlie
Line



Hearst Holdings, Inc. 
Ms. O’Toole 
August 18, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 

of Official Records and the document recorded in Book 767, at page 490 of Official 
Records.  Our research also consistently indicates that the portion of former County 
Road No. 3 that is adjacent to and northeasterly of the Pico Avenue right of way, 60 
feet wide, is part of and together with the vesting title of Hearst APN 013-011-024 
property. 
 
Based on our field measurements of local record monuments, we were able to re-
establish the location of the boundary line common to Hearst APN 013-041-014 and 
CSD APN 013-041-005 properties and that portion of Hearst APN 013-011-024 
property that was formerly County Road No. 3.  Our field measurements also included 
the location of various improvements in the area of these property boundary lines. 
 
Figure #1 below and Exhibit #1 show the relationship of these property boundary 
lines and the visible and above grade improvements near them.  Based on our 
research and field measurements, a portion of the CSD infrastructure, including the 
PW Project building (that portion of the building encroaching on Hearst property has 
been hatched in a GREEN PATTERN), has been constructed beyond the CSD 
property (hatched in a BLUE PATTERN) and on Hearst APN 013-041-014 and 
Hearst APN 013-011-024 properties (hatched in a RED PATTERN).  Approximately 
560 square feet of the PW Project building is constructed on Hearst property, 215 
square feet on Hearst APN 013-041-014 and 345 square feet on Hearst APN 013-
011-024. 
 

FIGURE #1 

Our findings are consistent and corroborated by the CSD’s PW Project record 
drawings.  Sheet C-1 shows the CSD PW Project building to be constructed 
encroaching on Hearst’s property.  Figure #2 shows a markup of PW Project record 
drawing, highlighting the proposed building and its relationship to the property lines in 

DRAFT

Charlie
Text Box
RO Building portion in question

Charlie
Line

Charlie
Text Box
Portion in question is on Abandoned old County Road

Charlie
Line



Hearst Holdings, Inc. 
Ms. O’Toole 
August 18, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 

question (hatching and coloring the same as Figure #1).  Which, based on the 
information shown in the PW Project record drawings, the property boundary lines 
appear to have been re-established as part of the design and engineering phase and 
the building was located over said lines as part of the design. 
 

FIGURE #2 

 
In conclusion, and based on our research and field measurements, it is my opinion 
that the CSD’s PW Project infrastructure encroaches onto the Hearst properties 
discussed herein. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
WALLACE GROUP 
 
 
 
 
Clayton Bradshaw, PLS, PE 
P.L.S. 8298 
Date signed: August 18, 2020 
 
Attachment: Exhibit #1 

DRAFT



O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H
O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O
/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

PP

PP

PP

PP
PP

PP

PP

WV

UTILITY PANEL ON
CONCRETE PAD

APN 013-041-005
WELL SITE. PARCEL 1

930/OR/032

BUILDING EVE LINE

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

APN 013-041-014

CERTIFICATE OF

COMPLIANCE,

DOCUMENT

2002-055088

AP
N

 0
13

-0
11

-0
24

C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

E 
O

F
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E,
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T

20
02

-0
28

66
3

APN 013-011-015

DOCUMENT

2015-048075

PI
CO A

VE
 (6

0' 
W

ID
E)

FORM
ERLY COUNTY

ROAD #3 (50' W
IDE)

T 805 544-4011

SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401

612 CLARION COURT

www.wallacegroup.us

F 805 544-4294

DRAWING :
DRAWN BY:

JOB No. :

DATE :
SCALE :

®

HEARST SAN SIMEON PROPERTY
CSD & HEARST PROPERTY SURVEY

SAN SIMEON, CA
EXHIBIT #1

0731-0009
RECD-PROP
CLB
8/18/2020
1" = 20'

FILE NAME: 0731-0009-RECD-PROP.DWG Plot Date: 8/18/2020

LEGEND

HEARST PROPERTY

CSD PROPERTY

CSD BUILDING
ENCROACHING ON HEARST
PROPERTY (±560 SQ. FEET)

N

00 20 40

(IN FEET)

10

GRAPHIC SCALE

1 IN = 20 FT

DRAFT



 

ATTACHMENT 5 
 

DRAFT



ATTACHMENT 5

Proposition 84 IRWM Grant Program. Agreement No. 4600011487

Request No. 7 Easement or other
legal instrument
currently in effect
for the project

Incomplete Provide documents,
narrative and/or legal
analysis, regarding the
status of the project
location and property
ownership

Request No. 8 Easement or other legal
instrument currently in
effect for the project

Not Provided Provide documentation
per SSCSD
procurement policy,
including, without
limitation, analysis of
compliance with
SSCSD Policy 4042.11
(if in effect at time)

Request No. 9 Information regarding
when any member of
SSCSD Board or staff
became aware of the
possibility that the
project may not be on
SSCSD owned land

Incomplete Provide documents,
narrative and/or legal
analysis, regarding the
status of the project
location and property
ownership

1. August 19, 2015 Opinion of Counsel Relative To Right-of-Way.

2. May 15, 1933 Abandonment of County Road Right-of-Way (Road V-SLO-56-B).

3. February 28, 1958 Grant Deed from Southall to Rancho San Simeon Acres.

4. June 9, 1972 Easement Agreement and Deed from Hearst to San Simeon Acres CSD for
construction, replacement, and removal or water reservoir and water pipeline (Section 4).

5. May 7, 2015 email from the County of San Luis Obispo acknowledging a completed Land
Use Permit Application and Fee Waiver.

6. October 26, 2020 Encroachment License Agreement between Hearst and District.

7. Recent photos of fence line on or about abandoned county road between Hearst and District
properties.

8. December 18, 2018 email notifying District Chairperson of potential encroachment.

9. February 25, 2021 letter from Ogden & Fricks LLP regarding encroachment allegation.



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



 

August 18, 2020 
 
Kerry O’Toole  
Hearst Corporation  
5 3rd Street, The Hearst Building, Suite 200 
San Francisco, California 94103 
 
Subject: Surveyor’s Summary of the Location of San Simeon Community 
Services District Facilities in Relation to Hearst Holding, Inc. Property 
 
Dear Ms. O’toole, 
 
The information below summarizes Wallace Group’s findings as related to  the 
boundary lines of APNs 013-041-014 and 013-011-024 [Hearst Holdings Inc. 
(Hearst)] and 013-041-005 [San Simeon Acres Community Services District (CSD)] 
with respect to physical above ground and visible improvements near these property 
boundary lines, including those improvements being a part of the CSD Potable Water 
Well Head Treatment Project (PW Project). 
 
Our findings are based on the below research, including available County of San Luis 
Obispo survey map records, the CSD record drawings for the PW Project, County of 
San Luis Obispo record official documents and Wallace Group performed field 
measurements to establish the position of the boundary lines and improvements in 
question.  Below is a summary of the record documents reviewed as part of this 
effort.  Note: Numbers within parenthesis and italicized represent the circa date of the 
record document (shown as (07/30/1954) for example): 
 

1. Record of Survey, Book 6, Page 49 (05/22/1952) 
2. Record of Survey, Book 7, Page 35 (07/30/1954) 
3. Record of Survey, Book 7, Page 58 (01/04/1955) 
4. Grant Deed, Official Records, Volume 930, page 32 (03/04/1958) 
5. Certificate of Compliance, Official Records, Document #2002-028663 

(04/05/2002) 
6. Certificate of Compliance, Official Records, Document #2002-055088 

(07/08/2002) 
7. Record of Survey, Book 91, Page 96 (06/03/2005)  
8. Accessor’s Parcel Map 013-01 (06/12/2006) 
9. Accessor’s Parcel Map 013-04 (03/20/2006) 
10. San Simeon Community Services District, San Simeon, California, Potable 

Water Well Head Treatment Project Record Drawing (07/29/2016) 
 
The research for this effort did not include chain of title type research and is therefore 
dependent and limited to those items listed above.  The review of these documents 
indicates harmony and agreement in the line common between Hearst and the CSD 
and is also consistent that a portion of County Road #3 is now together and a part of 
Hearst APN 013-011-024 fee title property. 
 
Based on our research the boundary line between CSD APN 013-041-005 and 
Hearst APN 013-041-014 was first surveyed and shown on the map filed for record in 
Book 7, at page 35 of Record of Surveys and the location as shown on this map is 
consistent with the location described in the CSD’s vesting deed, Book 930, page 32 

DRAFT

Charlie
Text Box
No Chain of title

Charlie
Line



Hearst Holdings, Inc. 
Ms. O’Toole 
August 18, 2020 
Page 2 of 3 

of Official Records and the document recorded in Book 767, at page 490 of Official 
Records.  Our research also consistently indicates that the portion of former County 
Road No. 3 that is adjacent to and northeasterly of the Pico Avenue right of way, 60 
feet wide, is part of and together with the vesting title of Hearst APN 013-011-024 
property. 

Based on our field measurements of local record monuments, we were able to re-
establish the location of the boundary line common to Hearst APN 013-041-014 and 
CSD APN 013-041-005 properties and that portion of Hearst APN 013-011-024 
property that was formerly County Road No. 3.  Our field measurements also included 
the location of various improvements in the area of these property boundary lines. 

Figure #1 below and Exhibit #1 show the relationship of these property boundary 
lines and the visible and above grade improvements near them.  Based on our 
research and field measurements, a portion of the CSD infrastructure, including the 
PW Project building (that portion of the building encroaching on Hearst property has 
been hatched in a GREEN PATTERN), has been constructed beyond the CSD 
property (hatched in a BLUE PATTERN) and on Hearst APN 013-041-014 and 
Hearst APN 013-011-024 properties (hatched in a RED PATTERN).  Approximately 
560 square feet of the PW Project building is constructed on Hearst property, 215 
square feet on Hearst APN 013-041-014 and 345 square feet on Hearst APN 013-
011-024.

FIGURE #1 

Our findings are consistent and corroborated by the CSD’s PW Project record 
drawings.  Sheet C-1 shows the CSD PW Project building to be constructed 
encroaching on Hearst’s property.  Figure #2 shows a markup of PW Project record 
drawing, highlighting the proposed building and its relationship to the property lines in 

DRAFT

Charlie
Text Box
Old County Road

Charlie
Line



Hearst Holdings, Inc. 
Ms. O’Toole 
August 18, 2020 
Page 3 of 3 

question (hatching and coloring the same as Figure #1).  Which, based on the 
information shown in the PW Project record drawings, the property boundary lines 
appear to have been re-established as part of the design and engineering phase and 
the building was located over said lines as part of the design. 
 

FIGURE #2 

 
In conclusion, and based on our research and field measurements, it is my opinion 
that the CSD’s PW Project infrastructure encroaches onto the Hearst properties 
discussed herein. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
WALLACE GROUP 
 
 
 
 
Clayton Bradshaw, PLS, PE 
P.L.S. 8298 
Date signed: August 18, 2020 
 
Attachment: Exhibit #1 

DRAFT



O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H
O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O
/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

O/H

PP

PP

PP

PP
PP

PP

PP

WV

UTILITY PANEL ON
CONCRETE PAD

APN 013-041-005
WELL SITE. PARCEL 1

930/OR/032

BUILDING EVE LINE

BUILDING FOOTPRINT

APN 013-041-014

CERTIFICATE OF

COMPLIANCE,

DOCUMENT

2002-055088

AP
N

 0
13

-0
11

-0
24

C
ER

TI
FI

C
AT

E 
O

F
C

O
M

PL
IA

N
C

E,
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T

20
02

-0
28

66
3

APN 013-011-015

DOCUMENT

2015-048075

PI
CO A

VE
 (6

0' 
W

ID
E)

FORM
ERLY COUNTY

ROAD #3 (50' W
IDE)

T 805 544-4011

SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401

612 CLARION COURT

www.wallacegroup.us

F 805 544-4294

DRAWING :
DRAWN BY:

JOB No. :

DATE :
SCALE :

®

HEARST SAN SIMEON PROPERTY
CSD & HEARST PROPERTY SURVEY

SAN SIMEON, CA
EXHIBIT #1

0731-0009
RECD-PROP
CLB
8/18/2020
1" = 20'

FILE NAME: 0731-0009-RECD-PROP.DWG Plot Date: 8/18/2020

LEGEND

HEARST PROPERTY

CSD PROPERTY

CSD BUILDING
ENCROACHING ON HEARST
PROPERTY (±560 SQ. FEET)

N

00 20 40

(IN FEET)

10

GRAPHIC SCALE

1 IN = 20 FT

DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT

Charlie
Text Box
Historical fence installed by Hearst

Charlie
Line

Charlie
Text Box
Hearst Corp sign

Charlie
Line

Charlie
Line

Charlie
Text Box
RO Building minimum 9 feet 9 inches from fence



DRAFT

Charlie
Text Box
Hearst Corp Sign

Charlie
Line



10/10/2020 Hanks Photos Mail - Your inquiry

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=5ee42ccae3&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-a%3Ar6421681878277116597&simpl=msg-a%3Ar642168187… 1/1

Hank K <hank@hanksphotos.com>

Your inquiry
Henry Krzciuk <hkrzciuk@gmail.com> Wed, Dec 12, 2018 at 9:28 AM
To: MM McGuire <mmsansimeon@gmail.com>

Hi Mary Marguet,

I was hoping for a more specific response like which month will the easement agreement will be submi�ed to Hearst
et.al. for review and approval etc.  More issues need to be addressed.

I don’t want to see the District do what appears to have been done with the RO/Desalina�on Unit and Building.  To
this day, the actual RO/Desalina�on Unit and a good por�on of the containment building is outside of District
boundaries and si�ng on the Hearst Ranch and Ranchland Conserva�on easement. Without a recorded easement,
this would be an encroachment on a conserva�on easement.

Maybe an easement has been obtained but I cannot find it in County records.  If such an easement has been
obtained, could you help me obtain the recording number and consider this ma�er closed.

The Board was also requested to and approved a move of the unit and building several feet more to the East placing it
further outside of District boundaries and further onto the Hearst Ranch/Ranch Land conserva�on easement.  I do
not believe the District was aware of the boundary limits.

The RO project Prop 1 Grant documents clearly state that the unit and building were on District property and no
easement was required.  This was stated in mul�ple places in the grant applica�on despite a�ached documenta�on
showing otherwise.  One would assume that the engineering company did a survey to enable the company to
complete the detailed design documents.  So, do we have an easement or not?

Before the desalina�on unit was put in place and before the building was constructed, two residents advised our
General Manager of this concern.

There are recent survey markers that clearly delineate the District’s boundaries.

This ma�er should be clarified and addressed now. If the District is encroaching, it would be proper and appropriate
for the District to include the Desalina�on plant loca�on in the new tank easement process.

Our community should not be haunted with another a�er-the-fact problem like the WWTP.

In addi�on to the above poten�al encroachment, and as pointed out in an earlier le�er to the Board, the old
reservoir easement requires removal of the old reservoir and return of that land to its original state thus ending that
easement.  This is required to happen when the reservoir’s intended use has ended.

I happen to appreciate conserva�on easements and want to see them respected.

There is a fair amount of easement work to done here and as a concerned resident, I am reques�ng a basic task list
and �meline for comple�on of the easement(s).   And an answer to the ques�on of the existence of a desalina�on
plant easement.

Thanks,
Hank Krzciuk       
www.coastcentralphoto.com

[Quoted text hidden]

DRAFT

http://et.al/
http://www.coastcentralphoto.com/


10/10/2020 Hanks Photos Mail - Your inquiry

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0?ik=5ee42ccae3&view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f%3A1619606756910283991&simpl=msg-f%3A16196067569… 1/1

Hank K <hank@hanksphotos.com>

Your inquiry
Mary Margaret Mcguire <mmsansimeon@gmail.com> Tue, Dec 11, 2018 at 5:16 PM
To: Henry Krzciuk <hkrzciuk@gmail.com>

re: Easements

The District is working under a letter of intent with the property manager, and we keep him informed of our progress.
Easement application documents will be submitted to the county when appropriate.

DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



 

ATTACHMENT 6 
 

DRAFT



ATTACHMENT 6

Proposition 1 IRWM Disadvantaged Community Involvement Grant
Program. Agreement No. 4600012296

Request No. 11 Documentation of
process in selection
of Phoenix Civil
Engineering

Not Provided Provide documentation
per SSCSD
procurement policy,
including, without
limitation, analysis of
compliance with
SSCSD Policy 4042.11
(if in effect at time)

1. June 7, 2018 Potable Water Reservoir Design Proposal from Phoenix Engineering.

2. June 13, 2018 District Agenda (Item 6.E.) Consideration of Potable Water Reservoir
Engineering Design from Phoenix Engineering.

3. June 13, 2018 Meeting Minutes (Item 6.E.) Board approval of agreement regarding Potable
Water Reservoir Engineering Design.



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



 

ATTACHMENT 7 
 

DRAFT



ATTACHMENT 7

Proposition 1 IRWM Disadvantaged Community Involvement Grant
Program. Agreement No. 4600012296

Request No. 14 Copy of SSCSD
current procurement
policy at the time of
process and approval
of Phoenix Civil
Engineering

Incomplete Provide effective
date(s) of policies
provided by SSCSD
and any additional
responsive policy

1. Effective 2004; District Policy 4042 “Employment of Outside Contractors and Consultants”.

2. Effective April 11, 2012; District Resolution 12-348 election to subject District to the
Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures.

3. Effective April 11, 2012; Ordinance No. 111 providing informal bidding procedures under
the Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Act.

4. Effective June 11, 2014; District Resolution 14-363 election to subject District to the
Uniform Public Construction Cost Accounting Procedures.

5. June 13, 2018 District Agenda (Item 6.E.) Consideration of Potable Water Reservoir
Engineering Design from Phoenix Engineering.

6. June 13, 2018 Meeting Minutes (Item 6.E.) Board approval of agreement regarding Potable
Water Reservoir Engineering Design.



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



 

ATTACHMENT 8 
 

DRAFT



ATTACHMENT 8

Proposition 1, Round 1 IRWM Grant Program

Request Nos. 17-24 No Legal Challenges
letter; Land Use Permit
from County; Grading
Permit from County;
Any other applicable
permit(s) for project;
Proof of right to
construct and operate
project (i.e. easement);
Project Monitoring
Plan; Other funding
secured; Explanation of
status, schedule, and
steps to complete
incomplete documents

Not Provided Provide status,
schedule, and steps to
complete incomplete
grant-required
documentation.

1. Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration Section 7 (Mitigation Monitoring and
Reporting Program).

2. October 9, 2019 Resolution No. 19-414 adopting Initial Study and Mitigated Negative
Declaration.

3. No Legal Challenges Letter.



 

Community Water Tank Project                                                                56                                                      San Simeon CSD                              
Initial Study/MND 

7.  MITIGATION MONITORING AND REPORTING PROGRAM 
 

 
Mitigation Measure/Condition of Approval 

 

 
Action Required 

When 
Monitoring to 

Occur 

Monitoring 
Frequency 

Responsible  
Agency or 
Party 

Compliance Verification 

Initial  Date  Comments 

Aesthetics 

AES‐1.   The following project features shall be required: 
 

 Project outdoor lighting shall be limited to the 
minimum required for security and safety; 

 Outdoor lighting shall be of a minimal wattage 
required for security and safety; 

 The height of outdoor light fixtures shall be limited to 
the minimum height allowed; 

 Outdoor light fixtures shall include a solid/metal hood 
to direct light downward and shall be designed to 
avoid the spilling of light off‐site; and 

 The tanks shall include a painting schematic that 
shows the application of a color palate that disguises 
and blends the tanks into the natural environmental 
to the extent feasible. 

 

Required mitigation shall 
be shown on building 
plans and shall be 
incorporated into project 
design prior to final 
approvals. 

County staff 
shall ensure 
required 
measures are 
included in 
project design 
prior to project 
approval.   
 

Prior to 
project 
approval. 

County of San 
Luis Obispo, 
SSCSD 
 

     

Air Quality/Greenhouse Gas Emissions/Energy 
AQ‐1.  To mitigate fugitive dust emissions related to project 
construction, the following shall be implemented: 
 

a. Reduce the amount of the disturbed area where 
possible;  

b. Use of water trucks or sprinkler systems in sufficient 
quantities to prevent airborne dust from leaving the 
site. Increased watering frequency would be required 
whenever wind speeds exceed 15 mph. Reclaimed 
(non‐potable) water should be used whenever 
possible;  

c. All dirt stock pile areas should be sprayed daily as 
needed;  

d. Permanent dust control measures identified in the 
approved project revegetation and landscape plans 

Required mitigation shall 
be shown on building 
plans and shall be 
incorporated into project 
design prior to final 
approvals. 

County staff 
shall ensure 
required 
measures are 
included in 
project design 
prior to project 
approval.   

Prior to 
project 
approval. 

County of San 
Luis Obispo, 
SSCSD 

     

DRAFT



 

Community Water Tank Project                                                                57                                                      San Simeon CSD                              
Initial Study/MND 

 
Mitigation Measure/Condition of Approval 

 

 
Action Required 

When 
Monitoring to 

Occur 

Monitoring 
Frequency 

Responsible  
Agency or 
Party 

Compliance Verification 

Initial  Date  Comments 

should be implemented as soon as possible following 
completion of any soil disturbing activities;  

e. Exposed ground areas that are planned to be 
reworked at dates greater than one month after 
initial grading should be sown with a fast 
germinating, non‐invasive grass seed and watered 
until vegetation is established;  

f. All disturbed soil areas not subject to revegetation 
should be stabilized using approved chemical soil 
binders, jute netting, or other methods approved in 
advance by the APCD;  

g. All roadways, driveways, sidewalks, etc. to be paved 
should be completed as soon as possible. In addition, 
building pads should be laid as soon as possible after 
grading unless seeding or soil binders are used;  

h. Vehicle speed for all construction vehicles shall not 
exceed 15 mph on any unpaved surface at the 
construction site;  

i. All trucks hauling dirt, sand, soil, or other loose 
materials are to be covered or should maintain at 
least two feet of freeboard (minimum vertical 
distance between top of load and top of trailer) in 
accordance with CVC Section 23114;  

j. Install wheel washers where vehicles enter and exit 
unpaved roads onto streets, or wash off trucks and 
equipment leaving the site;  

k. Sweep streets at the end of each day if visible soil 
material is carried onto adjacent paved roads. Water 
sweepers with reclaimed water should be used where 
feasible;  

l. All of these fugitive dust mitigation measures shall be 
shown on grading and building plans; and  

m. The contractor or builder shall designate a person or 
persons to monitor the fugitive dust emissions and 
enhance the implementation of the measures as 
necessary to minimize dust complaints, reduce visible 

DRAFT



 

Community Water Tank Project                                                                58                                                      San Simeon CSD                              
Initial Study/MND 

 
Mitigation Measure/Condition of Approval 

 

 
Action Required 

When 
Monitoring to 

Occur 

Monitoring 
Frequency 

Responsible  
Agency or 
Party 

Compliance Verification 

Initial  Date  Comments 

emissions below 20% opacity, and to prevent 
transport of dust offsite. Their duties shall include 
holidays and weekend periods when work may not be 
in progress. The name and telephone number of such 
persons shall be provided to the APCD Compliance 
Division prior to the start of any grading, earthwork 
or demolition. 
 

AQ‐2.  The required mitigation measures for reducing 
nitrogen oxides (NOx), reactive organic gases (ROG), and diesel 
particulate matter (DPM) emissions from construction 
equipment are listed below:  
 

 Maintain all construction equipment in proper tune 
according to manufacturer’s specifications;  

 Fuel all off‐road and portable diesel powered 
equipment with ARB certified motor vehicle  

 diesel fuel (non‐taxed version suitable for use off‐
road);  

 Use diesel construction equipment meeting ARB's 
Tier 2 certified engines or cleaner off‐road  heavy‐
duty diesel engines, and comply with the State off‐
Road Regulation; 

 Use on‐road heavy‐duty trucks that meet the ARB’s 
2007 or cleaner certification standard for on‐road 
heavy‐duty diesel engines, and comply with the State 
On‐Road Regulation;  

 Construction or trucking companies with fleets that 
that do not have engines in their fleet that meet the 
engine standards identified in the above two 
measures (e.g. captive or NOx exempt area fleets) 
may be eligible by proving alternative compliance;  

 All on and off‐road diesel equipment shall not idle for 
more than 5 minutes. Signs shall be posted in the 
designated queuing areas and or job sites to remind 
drivers and operators of the 5 minute idling limit;  

Required mitigation shall 
be shown on building 
plans and shall be 
incorporated into project 
design prior to final 
approvals. 

County staff 
shall ensure 
required 
measures are 
included in 
project design 
prior to project 
approval.   

Prior to 
project 
approvals. 

County of San 
Luis Obispo, 
SSCSD 

     

DRAFT



 

Community Water Tank Project                                                                59                                                      San Simeon CSD                              
Initial Study/MND 

 
Mitigation Measure/Condition of Approval 

 

 
Action Required 

When 
Monitoring to 

Occur 

Monitoring 
Frequency 

Responsible  
Agency or 
Party 

Compliance Verification 

Initial  Date  Comments 

 Diesel idling within 1,000 feet of sensitive receptors is 
not permitted;  

 Staging and queuing areas shall not be located within 
1,000 feet of sensitive receptors;  

 Electrify equipment when feasible;  

 Substitute gasoline‐powered in place of diesel‐
powered equipment, where feasible; and,  

 Use alternatively fueled construction equipment on‐
site where feasible, such as compressed natural gas 
(CNG), liquefied natural gas (LNG), propane or 
biodiesel. 
 

AQ‐3.  Any scheduled disturbance, removal, or relocation of 
utility pipelines shall be coordinated with the APCD 
Enforcement Division at (805) 781‐5912 to ensure compliance 
with NESHAP, which include, but are not limited to: 1) written 
notification, within at least 10 business days of activities 
commencing, to the APCD, 2) asbestos survey conducted by a 
Certified Asbestos Consultant, and, 3) applicable removal and 
disposal requirements of identified ACM. 
 

Verification of required 
mitigation measure shall 
be provided prior to 
construction. 

Prior to 
construction. 

Prior to 
construction 
activities. 

SSCSD       

Biological Resources 
BIO‐1.  All vegetation removal, excavation of the tank pads, 
and trenching for the segment of new water line between the 
existing reservoir and new tanks shall occur from middle of 
May to late October, depending on weather conditions. If 
other phases of construction cannot take place during this 
period, Mitigation Measure BIO‐2 shall apply. 
 

Measure shall be factored 
into construction schedule. 

At time of 
construction 

Prior to 
construction 
kick off. 

SSCSD       

BIO‐2.  If construction activities cannot be completed within 
the dry season window as described in Mitigation Measure 
BIO‐1, a qualified biologist shall complete a daily pre‐activity 
survey of all areas in which construction activities are planned 
for the day, including an inspection of stored materials, parked 
vehicles and any trenches that were open overnight. If any 

Measure shall be factored 
into construction schedule 
and reported to County for 
monitoring. 

At time of 
construction. 

Prior to 
construction 
kick off 

SSCSD       DRAFT



 

Community Water Tank Project                                                                60                                                      San Simeon CSD                              
Initial Study/MND 

 
Mitigation Measure/Condition of Approval 

 

 
Action Required 

When 
Monitoring to 

Occur 

Monitoring 
Frequency 

Responsible  
Agency or 
Party 

Compliance Verification 

Initial  Date  Comments 

California red‐legged frogs are found on‐site, the biologist shall 
immediately contact the USFWS and work shall be halted until 
proper clearance has been given by the USFWS. If any 
southwestern pond turtles, San Simeon slender salamanders, 
California newts or two‐striped gartersnakes are found, the 
qualified biologist shall ensure that these individuals are not 
killed or injured by the work. 
 

BIO‐3.  A pre‐construction survey for all special‐status wildlife 
species shall be conducted within 24 hours prior to the 
commencement of initial vegetation removal and/or site 
grading and/or trenching. If work commences on different 
areas at different times, a separate preconstruction survey 
shall be conducted before the start of work in each area. A 
qualified biologist shall inspect underneath any objects such as 
lumber, boards, logs, rocks, and brush piles for wildlife species 
that may be present in impact areas. If any federally listed 
species are found, the USFWS shall be notified as described in 
Mitigation Measure BIO‐2. If any birds’ nests are found, the 
measures described below in Mitigation Measure BIO‐5 shall 
be followed. 
 

Measure shall be factored 
into construction schedule 
and reported to County for 
monitoring. 

Measure shall 
be 
implemented 
prior to and 
during 
construction. 

Periodically 
per 
Measure. 

SSCSD       

BIO‐4.  Conduct the initiation of construction activities 
outside of the nesting season. All initial site disturbance shall 
be limited to the time period between September 1 and 
November 1, if feasible. If initial site disturbance such as 
vegetation removal, grading, and trenching cannot be 
conducted during this time period, implementation of 
Mitigation Measure BIO‐5 is required. 
 

Measure shall be factored 
into construction schedule. 

Prior to 
construction 
scheduling. 

Once, prior 
to 
construction 
scheduling.  

SSCSD       

BIO‐5.  Conduct a pre‐construction nesting bird survey. If it is 
not possible to schedule the initiation of construction between 
September 1 and November 1, a qualified biologist shall 
conduct a pre‐construction survey for nesting birds within 250 
feet of project impact areas to ensure that no active nests will 
be disturbed. The pre‐construction survey shall be conducted 

Survey shall be scheduled 
by qualified biologist and 
coordinated with SSCSD 
and construction crew. 

Prior to 
construction 
scheduling.   

Once, per 
mitigation 
measure. 

SSCSD       DRAFT



 

Community Water Tank Project                                                                61                                                      San Simeon CSD                              
Initial Study/MND 

 
Mitigation Measure/Condition of Approval 

 

 
Action Required 

When 
Monitoring to 

Occur 

Monitoring 
Frequency 

Responsible  
Agency or 
Party 

Compliance Verification 

Initial  Date  Comments 

no more than seven days before the initiation of construction 
activities in any given area of the project site. During this 
survey, the qualified biologist shall inspect all potential nest 
substrates in the impact area, and any nests identified will be 
monitored to determine if they are active. If no active nests 
are found, construction may proceed. If an active nest is found 
within 50 feet (250 feet for raptors) of the construction area, 
the biologist, in consultation with CDFW, shall determine the 
extent of a buffer to be established around the nest. The 
buffer will be delineated with flagging, and no work shall take 
place within the buffer area until the young have left the nest, 
as determined by a qualified biologist. 
 

BIO‐6.  Prepare and present a Worker Environmental 
Awareness Program. A qualified biologist shall prepare a 
Worker Environmental Awareness Program that will be 
presented to all construction personnel and employees before 
any ground‐disturbing activities commence at the project site. 
This program shall detail the measures undertaken during 
project implementation to avoid and minimize impacts on 
biological resources. It shall include a description of special‐
status species potentially occurring on the project site and 
their natural history; the status of the species and their 
protection under the FESA, CESA, Bald and Golden Eagle 
Protection Act, MBTA, and California Fish and Game Code; and 
the penalties for take. All attendees of the Worker 
Environmental Awareness Program shall sign an attendance 
form. 
 

Program shall be 
implemented as required 
and sign in sheet shall be 
provided to SSCSD and 
County. 

Prior to 
construction 
kick off. 

Once per 
mitigation 
measure. 

SSCSD       

BIO‐7.  Observe construction standard operating and Best 
Management Practices (BMPs). The following standard 
practices are recommended to reduce various project impacts 
on biological resources. 
 
a. Prior to the start of construction, the limits of 

disturbance shall be clearly delineated by stakes, 

Measures shall be listed on 
project plans and 
implemented as required.  
Regular reports shall be 
submitted to SSCSD and 
County. 

As part of 
regular 
construction 
monitoring. 

Measures 
shall be 
inspected by 
construction 
monitor 
during site 
visits. 

SSCSD       DRAFT



 

Community Water Tank Project                                                                62                                                      San Simeon CSD                              
Initial Study/MND 

 
Mitigation Measure/Condition of Approval 

 

 
Action Required 

When 
Monitoring to 

Occur 

Monitoring 
Frequency 

Responsible  
Agency or 
Party 

Compliance Verification 

Initial  Date  Comments 

construction fencing, flags, or another clearly identifiable 
system. 

b. All pipes, metal tubing, or similar materials stored or 
stacked on the project site for one or more overnight 
periods shall be either securely capped before storage or 
thoroughly inspected for wildlife before the materials 
are moved, buried, capped, or otherwise used. In 
addition, materials such as lumber, plywood, and rolls of 
silt fence stored on site shall be thoroughly inspected 
before use. Materials that could provide shelter/nesting 
habitat for birds shall be covered with netting or other 
exclusion methods during the nesting season, where 
feasible and appropriate, to prevent birds from building 
nests. If encountered, wildlife shall be allowed to escape 
unimpeded, or relocated by a qualified biologist to a 
designated appropriate habitat area away from 
construction activities. Any wildlife relocations shall be 
authorized as necessary by CDFW and/or USFWS. 

c. To prevent entrapment of wildlife, all excavations (e.g., 
steep‐walled holes or trenches) more than 6 inches deep 
shall be covered with plywood or similar materials when 
not in use or contain escape ramps constructed of dirt 
fill, wooden planks, or other material that wildlife could 
ascend. The amount of time trenches or other 
excavations are left open shall be minimized. All 
excavations more than 6 inches deep shall be inspected 
daily prior to the start of construction and immediately 
before being covered or filled. Any wildlife discovered 
shall be allowed to escape unimpeded before 
construction activities resume or shall be relocated by an 
authorized biologist in accordance with CDFW and/or 
USFWS regulations. 

d. Dust suppression shall occur during construction 
activities when necessary to meet air quality standards 
and protect biological resources. Dust control is an 
important component to minimize impacts on native 

DRAFT



 

Community Water Tank Project                                                                63                                                      San Simeon CSD                              
Initial Study/MND 

 
Mitigation Measure/Condition of Approval 

 

 
Action Required 

When 
Monitoring to 

Occur 

Monitoring 
Frequency 

Responsible  
Agency or 
Party 

Compliance Verification 

Initial  Date  Comments 

vegetation growing on or adjacent to the site. BMPs for 
dust abatement shall be a component of the project’s 
construction documents. 

e. To minimize disturbance, all vehicle traffic shall be 
restricted to established roads, construction areas, and 
other designated areas. 

f. No vehicles or equipment shall be refueled within 100 
feet of wetlands or streams (including offsite areas) 
unless a bermed and lined refueling area is constructed. 
No vehicles or construction equipment shall be stored 
overnight within 100 feet of these areas unless drip pans 
or ground covers are used. Spill kits shall be maintained 
on the site, and a spill response plan shall be in place. 

g. No concrete washout shall be conducted on the site 
outside of an appropriate containment system. 

h. The use of chemicals, fuels, lubricants, or biocides shall 
be in compliance with all local, state, and federal 
regulations. All uses of such compounds shall observe 
label and other restrictions mandated by the U.S. 
Environmental Protection Agency, California Department 
of Food and Agriculture, and other state and federal 
legislation. 

i. All food‐related trash items (e.g., wrappers, cans, 
bottles, food scraps), small construction debris (e.g., 
nails, bits of metal and plastic), and other human‐
generated debris (e.g., cigarette butts) shall be stored in 
animal‐proof containers and/or removed from the site 
on a weekly basis. No deliberate feeding of wildlife shall 
be allowed. 
 

BIO‐8.  Install appropriate erosion controls and revegetated 
graded areas. All areas where temporary construction‐related 
impacts have taken place shall have appropriate erosion 
controls and other stormwater protection BMPs installed to 
prevent erosion potential. As part of the local approval 
process, a Sediment and Erosion Control Plan shall be 

Measure shall be shown 
on project plans and 
implemented per 
measure. 

Erosion 
controls shall 
be monitored 
as part of 
construction 

Monitoring 
to occur at 
regular 
intervals per 
construction 
progress. 

SSCSD       DRAFT



 

Community Water Tank Project                                                                64                                                      San Simeon CSD                              
Initial Study/MND 

 
Mitigation Measure/Condition of Approval 

 

 
Action Required 

When 
Monitoring to 

Occur 

Monitoring 
Frequency 

Responsible  
Agency or 
Party 

Compliance Verification 

Initial  Date  Comments 

prepared that specifically seeks to protect the drainages and 
wetland and riparian habitat adjacent to the construction area. 
Silt fencing, straw bales, sand bags, fiber rolls and/or other 
types of materials shall be prescribed in the plan to prevent 
erosion and sedimentation. Biotechnical approaches using 
native vegetation shall be used as feasible. Areas with 
disturbed soils shall be restored under the direction of a 
qualified restoration ecologist. Methods may include 
recontouring graded areas to blend in with existing natural 
contours, covering the areas with salvaged topsoil containing 
native seedbank from the site, and/or applying the native seed 
mix described in Table 2 to the graded areas through either 
direct hand seeding or hydroseeding methods. 
 

Table 2.  Native Grassland Erosion Control Seed Mix. 

Species 
Application 

Rate 
(lbs./acre) 

Bromus carinatus (California brome)  5 

Hordeum brachyantherum (meadow 
barley) 

5 

Vulpia microstachys (six weeks fescue)  3 

Stipa pulchra (purple needle grass)  10 

Trifolium wildenvii (tomcat clover)  5 

Total  28 

Table Source: SSCSD Water System Improvement 
Project Biological Resources Assessment (Kevin Merk 
Associates, 2018).   

 

 

monitoring 
effort. 

Cultural Resources 
CR‐1.  In the event that archaeological resources are 
unearthed or discovered during any construction activities, the 
following standards shall apply: 
 

Measure shall be printed 
on project plans and 
implemented as needed. 

During initial 
construction 
efforts. 

During initial 
construction 
activity. 

SSCSD, 
County of 
SLO 

     DRAFT



 

Community Water Tank Project                                                                65                                                      San Simeon CSD                              
Initial Study/MND 

 
Mitigation Measure/Condition of Approval 

 

 
Action Required 

When 
Monitoring to 

Occur 

Monitoring 
Frequency 

Responsible  
Agency or 
Party 

Compliance Verification 

Initial  Date  Comments 

Construction shall cease and the County of San Luis Obispo 
Project Manager and the SSCSD representative shall be 
notified so that the extent and location of discovered materials 
may be recorded by a qualified archaeologist, and a protection 
plan can be implemented to protect or remove the resources 
in accordance with State or Federal law.  In the event of 
accidental discovery of human remains, all work is required to 
stop and the County Coroner will be contacted and the Most 
Likely Descendent will be identified and contacted. 
 

Geology and Soils 

GEO‐1.  In order to address the potential for geologic impacts 
related to the proposed project construction, the mitigation 
measure recommendations listed in Section 3.0 of the project 
geotechnical report shall be implemented as required 
elements of the project.  The following is a summary of the 
required measures (please refer to the geotechnical report for 
a detailed discussion of these recommended mitigation 
measures).  Measures listed in MND above and in project 
geotechnical report. 
 

Measures shall be 
incorporated into project 
design. 

Prior to 
issuance of 
construction 
permit. 

Once prior 
to issuance 
of 
construction 
permit. 

SSCSD, 
County of 
SLO 

     

Noise 

N‐1.   Stationary construction equipment used for proposed 
utility and infrastructure upgrades within the community that 
generates noise exceeding 65 dBA at the project boundaries 
shall be shielded with the most modern and effective noise 
control devices (i.e., mufflers, lagging, and/or motor 
enclosures). Impact tools (e.g., jack hammers, pavement 
breakers, and rock drills) used for project construction within 
the community shall be hydraulically or electrically powered 
wherever possible to avoid noise associated with compressed‐
air exhaust from pneumatically powered tools. Where use of 
pneumatic tools is unavoidable, an exhaust muffler on the 
compressed‐air exhaust shall be used. All equipment shall be 
properly maintained to ensure that no additional noise, due to 

Required mitigation 
measures shall be printed 
on building plans.   

Monitoring 
shall be 
required at 
periodic 
inspections. 
 

Throughout 
construction 
activities. 

SSCSD, 
County of 
SLO 
 

     

DRAFT



 

Community Water Tank Project                                                                66                                                      San Simeon CSD                              
Initial Study/MND 

 
Mitigation Measure/Condition of Approval 

 

 
Action Required 

When 
Monitoring to 

Occur 

Monitoring 
Frequency 

Responsible  
Agency or 
Party 

Compliance Verification 

Initial  Date  Comments 

worn or improperly maintained parts, is generated. Stockpiling 
and vehicle staging areas shall be located as far as practical 
from sensitive noise receptors. Every effort shall be made to 
create the greatest distance between noise sources and 
sensitive receptors during construction activities within the 
community. 
 

DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT



DRAFT


	June 4, 2021 Special Meeting Agenda.pdf
	THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.pdf
	Business Item June 4, 2021 Special Meeting.pdf
	N.pdf
	2nd letter from County.pdf
	June 4.pdf
	Draft Response (2) Letter to County on Grants final 6.4.21.pdf
	June 4, 2021 Special Board Meeting Packet.pdf
	May 6.pdf
	Chair Kellas Cover.pdf
	Att 1. County Response Material Prop 84 table Row 2 & 3 (3).pdf
	ATTACHMENT 1
	Reso 13-362 April 2014 Stage 3 Water Shortage
	Phoenix 09 2014 proposal for RO Design
	October 8, 2014 SSCSD Board Agenda 
	October 8, 2014 SSCSD Board Meeting Minutes 
	Engineering Rate Sheets
	April 8, 2015 Board Meeting Agenda
	Reso 15-371 April 2015 Continued Stage 3 Water Shortage
	CA CR Title 22 DDW Secondary Standards
	2015 - 2017 Chloride Levels
	2015 Chloride Levels
	2016 Chloride Levels
	2017 Chloride Levels


	THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK.pdf
	Att 2. County Response Material Prop 84 table Row 4 (1).pdf
	ATTACHMENT 2
	Reso 12-348 electing to become subject to UPCCAA
	Ordinance 111 Provide informal bidding procedure
	Reso 14-363 adopting UPCCAA
	Current Procurement Policy 19.00 May 2019

	Att 3. County Response Material Prop 84 table Row 5 (1).pdf
	ATTACHMENT 3
	2004 Policy 4042 
	Reso 12-348 electing to become subject to UPCCAA
	Ordinance 111 Provide informal bidding procedure
	Reso 14-363 adopting UPCCAA

	Att 4. County Response Material Prop 84 table Row 6 (1).pdf
	ATTACHMENT 4
	2016 Record Drawing Phoenix Engineering Potable Water Wellhead Treatment Project
	Twin Cities Surveying 2007 Sewer and Easement Survey
	Wallace Group August 18, 2020 Survey

	Att 5. County Response Material Prop 84 table Row 7-9 (1).pdf
	ATTACHMENT 5
	Opinion of Counsel Relative to Rights of Way
	1933 Abandonment of ROW
	1958 Grant Deed
	Easement Agreement and Deed
	Email from County Construction Can Begin May 2015
	RO Building Revocable License Agreement Hearst SSCSD 10.27.20
	Fence line delineating Hearst Property  (1)
	Fence line delineating Hearst Property  (2)
	Email to Chairperson MM re encroachment 12-12-2018
	Hank Chairperson MM reponse to RO encroachment email
	February 2021 Ogden & Fricks correspondence

	Att 6. County Response Material Prop 1 table Row 2 (1).pdf
	ATTACHMENT 6
	2018 Phoenix Engineering Potable Water Reservoir Design Proposal
	June 13, 2018 District Agenda to consider Potable Water Reservoir Engineering Design from Phoenix Engineering
	June 13, 2018 Meeting Minutes Board approval of agreement regarding Potable Water Reservoir Engineering Design

	Att 7. County Response Material Prop 1 table Row 5 (1).pdf
	ATTACHMENT 7
	2004 SSCSD Policy 4042
	Reso 12-348 adopting UPCCAA
	Ordinance 111 Providing informal bidding procedure
	Reso 14-363 adopting UPCCAP
	June 13, 2018 District Agenda to consider Potable Water Reservoir Engineering Design from Phoenix Engineering
	June 13, 2018 Meeting Minutes Board approval of agreement regarding Potable Water Reservoir Engineering Design

	Att 8. Mitigated Neg Dec - Tank Project wm (1).pdf
	ATTACHMENT 8
	Section 7 of Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration
	October 9, 2019 Resolution No. 19-414 Adopting Initial Study and Mitigated Negative Declaration
	SSCSD No Legal Challenges Letter





